

Re: Sault Star sit-down

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 17:21:54 -0500

Thank you!

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Sault Star sit-down

Hi Ilia,

Here's a short brief on Elaine Della-Mattia for the Minister's interview tomorrow. I know that Atel will likely brief him, but let me know if I can be of further assistance.

The Sault Star
9:15am | 30 minutes
Journalist: Elaine Della-Mattia

Elaine covers local and provincial politics, both as a reporter and a columnist. She covered the Fair Hydro Plan positively, and included many quotes from the Premier in her story. She is also covering the by-election, and has followed how Sault Ste Marie's interests are being brought up at Queen's Park. She wrote on Mayor Provenzano's visit to Toronto, with a focus on supporting the restructuring of Essar Steel, lottery and gaming, and economic diversification in the city.

She also wrote a pointed opinion piece on Patrick Brown's visit to the Sault Ste Marie Chamber, which was closed to media. Her piece was rather negative towards the event, mentioning that Brown has been accused of spreading misinformation to business leaders, and that no one can know if that's the case without journalists to fact check him. She cited Liberal Facts Still Matter emails by name in her piece.

T: 416-325- 2690 C: 647-504-4928

colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Sent: March-09-17 10:57 AM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Sault Star sit-down

Yes. That's fine.

Ilia Tretiakov
C: 437-992-8695 // T: 416-327-9473
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Sault Star sit-down

Thanks Ilia. Let me know. Also, should I share your info as the contact on the ground?

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416- 325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-09-17 10:37 AM
To: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Sault Star sit-down

Merci.

From: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Sault Star sit-down

This is great to hear, Colin. I will scout out a coffee-zone at the hotel today.

Andrew, I had allocated times in between events for interviews. The Minister will have plenty of time to get to the boardroom to meet with the Mayor after his interview.

Ilia Tretiakov
C: 437-992-8695 // T: 416-327-9473
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)

Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Sault Star sit-down

Should be at hotel. They must have a lobby bar / coffee zone?

How does that work for the DI re: Meeting with Mayor?

Andrew

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)

Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)

Subject: Sault Star sit-down

Hi guys,

Elaine Della-Mattia has confirmed she would like to sit down with the Minister from 9:15am to 9:30am tomorrow, after the Chamber event. Can you give me a preferred location for the meeting? She will be at the event itself, so you can meet her there. I would like to give her a contact on the ground – just let me know who that would be.

I'll put together a short brief you can share with the Minister as well.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nikolaichuk@ontario.ca